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Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
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Continued Item: NO 
I f  Yes, date from: 

Vote Required: Majority 

TO: Board of SupervisorsO 

FROM: Department Director(s) Susan Paul Assistant CEO/HR Director, 568-281 7 

Contact Info: Joseph Pisano, Senior HR Analyst, 568-2839 

SUBJECT: Previously Negotiated Equity Adjustments 

Countv Counsel Concurrence: Auditor-Controller Concurrence: 
As to form: Yes C] No NIA As to form: Yes No NIA 

Other Concurrence: NIA 
As to form: Yes NO NIA 

Recommended Action(s1: 

In accordance with previously negotiated and approved collective bargaining agreements, 
adopt: 

a) a resolution effective February 26, 2007 providing equity adjustments for certain 
classifications represented by the Deputy Sheriffs Association, as set forth in 
Attachment A. 

b) a resolution effective April 23, 2007 providing equity adjustments for certain 
classifications represented by the Sheriffs Managers Association, as set forth in - 
Attachment B. 

Summarv: 

The current Memoranda of Understanding (MOUs) between the County and the Deputy 
Sheriffs Association (DSA) and the Sheriffs Managers Association (SMA) provide for these 
equity adjustments. This action implements increases the Board previously approved in 
August 2005 and in December 2005 when the MOUs were adopted for these bargaining units. 

Fiscal and Facilities Impacts: 

Budgeted: Yes No 
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